

American National University's Class A Commercial Driver's License Program meets the educational requirements for CDL licensure in the Commonwealth of Kentucky. The Kentucky State police may administer the driving skills test to a person who has taken training in Kentucky and intends to be licensed in another state as permitted by the Code of Feral Regulations at 49 C.F.R. § 383.79 (a)(1). The CDL applicants state of domicile is further required to accept the results of the skills test administered in any other state as codified in 49 C.F.R. § 383.79(a)(2).

The state listing below notes for each state whether the Class A CDL program offered at American National University meets the educational requirements for licensure in that state.

State	Meets State Educational Requirements for Licensure	Regulatory Board	
Alaska	No Determination Made	Alaska DMV	https://www.dmvusa.com/statelink.php?id=18
Alabama	No Determination Made	Alabama Department of Postsecondary Education	https://www.ache.edu/
Arizona	No Determination Made	AZ Department of Transportation, Motor Vehicles Division	https://azdot.gov/mvd
Arkansas	No Determination Made	Arkansas Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dcte.ade.arkansas.gov/
California	No Determination Made	California DMV	https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/?s=CDL
Colorado	No Determination Made	Colorado Department of Revenue, Division of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	No Determination Made	Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles	https://portal.ct.gov/dmv?language=en_US
Delaware	No Determination Made	Department of Motor Vehicles	https://www.dmv.de.gov/
Florida	No Determination Made	Florida Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles	https://www.flhsmv.gov/
Georgia	No Determination Made	Georgia Department of Revenue, Motor Vehicles	https://dor.georgia.gov/motor-vehicles
Hawaii	No Determination Made	Hawaii DMV	https://hawaiidmvnowkiosk.com/contact/
Idaho	No Determination Made	Idaho Transportation Department	https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/
Illinois	No Determination Made	Illinois Secretary of State, DMV Services	https://www.ilsos.gov/
Indiana	Meets	Bureau of Motor Vehicles	https://www.in.gov/bmv/
Iowa	No Determination Made	Iowa Department of Transportation, Motor Vehicles Division	https://iowadot.gov/mvd
Kansas	No Determination Made	Kansas Department of Revenue, Division of Vehicles	https://www.ksrevenue.gov/dovindex.html
Kentucky	Meets	Department of KY State Police (Licensing/ Enforcement)	https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana	No Determination Made	Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles	https://www.expresslane.org/
Maine	No Determination Made	Bureau of Motor Vehicles, State of Main	https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
Maryland	No Determination Made	Maryland Motor Vehicle Administration	https://mva.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	No Determination Made	Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-registry-of-motor-vehicles
Michigan	No Determination Made	Secretary of State, Driver Programs Division	https://www.michigan.gov/sos/all-services/commercial-drivers-license
Minnesota	No Determination Made	Department of Public Safety, Driver and Vehicle Services	https://dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/Pages/drivers-license-information.aspx
Mississippi	No Determination Made	Mississippi Driver Services Bureau	https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/
Missouri	No Determination Made	Missouri Department of Revenue, Driver Services	https://dor.mo.gov/motor-vehicle/
Montana	No Determination Made	Montana Department of Transportation	https://mdt.mt.gov/jobs/eldt.aspx
Nebraska	No Determination Made	Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	No Determination Made	Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.nv.gov/cdl.htm
New Hampshire	No Determination Made	Dept. of Public Safety, Division of Motor Vehicles	https://www.dmv.nh.gov/
New Jersey	No Determination Made	New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission	https://www.nj.gov/mvc/divertopics/gettingcdl.htm
New Mexico	No Determination Made	MVD New Mexico	https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/commercial-drivers-licenses-cdl/
New York	No Determination Made	New York Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.ny.gov/get-cdl
North Carolina	No Determination Made	North Carolina DMV	https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/license-id/driver-licenses/commercial/Pages/default.aspx
North Dakota	No Determination Made	ND DOT/ Motor Vehicle Division	https://www.dot.nd.gov/divisions/mv/vehicle.htm
Ohio	No Determination Made	Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles	https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	No Determination Made	Department of Public Safety, Service Oklahoma	https://oklahoma.gov/service/all-pages/cdl-first-time-applicants.html
Oregon	No Determination Made	Oregon Driver & Motor Vehicle Services	https://www.oregon.gov/odot/dmv/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	No Determination Made	PennDOT Driver & Vehicle Services	https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Driver-Services/Commercial-Driver/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	No Determination Made	Rhode Island Division of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.ri.gov/licenses-permits-ids/commercial
South Carolina	No Determination Made	Department of Motor Vehicles	https://scdmvonline.com/Driver-Services/Commercial-Licenses
South Dakota	No Determination Made	South Dakota Department of Public Safety, Driver Licensing	https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing/commercial-drivers-license
Tennessee	No Determination Made	Tennessee Dept. of Safety and Homeland Security, Driver Services Division	https://www.tn.gov/safety/driver-services/commercial-driver-license.html
Texas	No Determination Made	Texas Department of Public Safety	https://www.dps.texas.gov/section/driver-license/how-do-i-apply-commercial-driver-license
Utah	No Determination Made	Utah Division of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.utah.gov/
Vermont	No Determination Made	Department of Motor Vehicles	https://dmv.vermont.gov/CVO
Virginia	No Determination Made	Department of Motor Vehicles	https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/licenses-ids/cdl/applying
Washington	No Determination Made	Washington State Department of Licensing	https://dol.wa.gov/driver-licenses-and-permits/commercial-driver-licenses-cdl
West Virginia	No Determination Made	West Virginia DMV	https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV/Pages/commercialvehicle.aspx
Wisconsin	No Determination Made	State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation	https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/dmv/com-driv-vehs/rqts-for-cdl/cdl-requirements.aspx
Wyoming	No Determination Made	Wyoming Department of Transportation	https://www.dot.state.wy.us/home/driver_license_records/commercial-license.html